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DATE: January 5, 2026 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Daniel Dose, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel DD 

RE: Docket No. 20250052-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates 
in Brevard, Citrus, Duval, Highlands, Marion, and Volusia Counties by CSWR-

_ Florida Utility Operating Company._ 

Please place the attached email from GCL Attorney, Daniel Dose to CSWR-Florida 
Counsel, Tom Crabb, in the “Document” side in the above referenced docket file. 

Thank you. 

DD 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Daniel Dose 
Danvel Sims 

FW: Docket No. 20250052-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Brevard, Citrus, Duval, 
Highlands, Marion, and Volusia Counties by CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company. 
Monday, January 5, 2026 9:13:23 AM 

Hi Danyel, 

Could you please file the email below in the docket file for Docket No. 20250052-WS? With this 
extension, the first set of ROGs and PODs will be due on 1/14/26 instead of the original 1/7/26. Let 

me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Danny 

From: Daniel Dose 
Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 9:02 AM 
To: 'Tom Crabb' <tcrabb@radeylaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20250052-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Brevard, Citrus, Duval, Highlands, Marion, and Volusia Counties by CSWR-Florida Utility Operating 
Company. 

Good morning Tom, 

After conferring with staff, we have no objection to granting this extension. With that, we will allow 

the one-week extension to make these responses due 1/14/26. Let me know if you have any 
questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Daniel Dose, Senior Attorney 
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854 
P: (850)413-6846 
E: DDose@,psc. state, fl.us 

From: Tom Crabb <tcrabb@radevlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 11:06 AM 
To: Daniel Dose <ddose@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 20250052-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Brevard, Citrus, Duval, Highlands, Marion, and Volusia Counties by CSWR-Florida Utility Operating 
Company. 



CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 

clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning, 

With the volume of these and number of company personnel out for the 
holidays, CSWR-Florida is requesting an additional 7 days for its responses, 
which would make them due 1/14/26. Please let me know if you have any 
objection to this extension or would like to discuss. 

Thank you, 

Tom 

Tom Crabb 
Radey Law Firm 
(850)284-7518 Mobile 
www.radeylaw.com 

From: Danyel Sims <DSims@ psc.state.fi. us> 
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 3:44 PM 
To: Aaron Silas <asi las@cswrgroup.com >: Austin Watrous <watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us>: CSWR-

Florida Utility Operating Company <regulatorv@cswrgroup.com >: Suzanne Turner 
<sturner@radeylaw.com >: Susan Clark <sclark@radeylaw.com >: Tom Crabb 

<tcrabb@radevlaw.com >: Walt Trierweiler <trierwei ler.walt@ leg. state.fl. us> 
Cc: Amber Norris <a m norris@ osc.state.fl. us>: Anya Byrne <AByrne@osc.state.fl.us>: Brianna York 

<BYork@ psc.state.fi. us>: Dale Buys <DBuvs@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Daniel Dose 
<ddose@osc.state.fl.us>: Danyel Sims <DSims@ psc.state.fi. us>: Devlin Higgins 

<DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE. FL.US>: Garret Kelley 
<GKelley@psc.state.fl.us>: Jennifer Augspurger <JAugsour@ osc. state. fl.us>: Jennifer Crawford 

<icrawfor@ psc.state.fl. us>: Joshua Cohn <JCohn@psc.state.fl.us>: Justin Sewards 

<isewards@psc.state.fl.us>: Kate McClelland <KMcClell@ psc.state.fi. us>: Laura King 
<LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Lee Smith <lsmith@ psc.state.fi. us>: Marissa Ramos 
<mramos@ psc.state. fl. us>: Matthew Sibley <msibley@ psc.state.fi. us>: Matthew Vogel 

<MVogel@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Penny Buys <PBUYS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Ranika Rashawn 
<RRashawn@psc.state.fl.us>: Rebecca Bardin <RBa rdin@ psc.state.fl. us>: Robert Chambliss 

<RChambli@psc.state.fl.us>: Scott Quigley <SQuiglev@ psc. state. fl. us>: Sebastian Olivieri 
<SOIivier@ psc.state.fi. us>: Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Sherwin D'Sa 

<sdsa@ psc. state. fl. us>: Sónica Bruce <SBruce@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Terence Bethea 

<tbethea@ psc.state.fi. us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20250052-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Brevard, Citrus, Duval, Highlands, Marion, and Volusia Counties by CSWR-Florida Utility Operating 



Company. 

Good Afternoon, 

On behalf of Daniel Dose, please find the following documents in Docket No. 

20250052-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 

Brevard, Citrus, Duval, Highlands, Marion, and Volusia Counties by CSWR-

Florida Utility Operating Company. 

Staff's First Set of Interrogatories to CSWR-Florida Utility Company (Nos. 

1-77) 

Staff's First Request For Production of Documents to CSWR-Florida 

Utility Company (Nos. 1-36) 

If you have any questions, you may contact Mr. Dose at 850-413-6846 or 

ddose@psc.state.fi. us . 

Thank you, 

Súma 
Senior Legal Assistant 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850)413-6471 
DSims@psc.state.fl.us 


